Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 9:49 AM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Meeting at Montessori school

Thanks, Steven. Since Donna is only available Thurs AM | am hoping that will work for everyone else too. Fll let you
know. ‘

Bud

=>> "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
>>> 12/26/2007 9:45 AM >>>
Bud,

| can meet on 1/8 before 11:00 AM or after 4:00 PM and anytime on 1/10.

Sincerely,

Steven Plunkett

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 84502-6577
510-383-1767

510-337-9355 Fax
steven.plunkett@acgov.org




Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@disc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 9:14 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; bburrowsre@aol.com; wong59
@linl.gov

Cc: Debbie Oudiz; Mark Malinowski; Sharon Fair

Subject: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners, Proposed Meeting

Good morning. | hope you and your families had a nice Holiday weekend.

The tast we spoke we talked of scheduling a meetfing the second week of January. The days | have available for our
meeting are the 8th, 10th, and 11th (Tues, Thurs, or Fri) of January. | envision the County, DTSC, the Montessori School
owner, the Property Owner, and the Crow Canyon Cleaner owner attending. Would everyone please let me know what
day(s) and time(s) would best work with your schedules?

| look forward to working with you all on this project. Thank you for your time.

Bud

Hareld {(Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: (816) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: {916) 708-3728




